Mid Ohio Youth League (MOYL) Board Meeting Minutes

January 14, 2023 @ 8:30 am

Amanda Township Fire Hall

Recorder: Elissa Spangler

Attendance:

Board Member	Attendance	Board Member	Attendance
Seth Charlton	Х	Jason Jarvis	Х
Matt Poston	Х	Brent Poston	Х
Linsey Poston	Х	Tony Davis	
Elissa Spangler	Х	Andrea Jarvis	х
Jesse Poston	Х	Jared Mount	
Natalie Mesler	Х	Mike Brosovich	

- 1. Treasurer's Report Matt
 - a. Checking: \$7164.21
 - i. Deposits: 1/3/23 (\$874) and 1/10/23 (\$2167) from WePay. This is money collected from online signups. And \$3000 from sponsorships.
 - ii. Payments: \$400 to Arbiter to complete payments for 2022 umpire fees, \$16 to Quickbooks (monthly payment)
 - b. Savings: \$15,000
 - c. Concessions: \$5400
- 2. Reviewed numbers from current signups as of 1/13/23. More people have registered since. Please login to Team Sideline for more current numbers. Elissa has login information if needed.
- 3. Established Dates and place for the following:
 - a. Coaches Meeting 3/4/23 @ 9:00 am
 - i. Discussion was held about holding the meeting for all programs at the same time instead of splitting them up this year. Reason is that the MSYL will be having a coaches meeting for Baseball and LGSA will be having a coaches meeting for Softball. No need to cover the rules at the MOYL meeting
 - ii. Elissa will submit paperwork to use the AC Primary Cafetorium for this date.
 - b. Assessments 2/4/23 from 9am to noon in the 77 Gym
 - i. We will be reaching out during the registration process to any player needing an assessment to move up to 8U.
 - c. Park Work Day 4/15/23 at Ed Wolfe Park
 - i. Help with cleanup and getting the park ready for Opening Day
 - ii. Jesse is reaching out to the Village about the Food Booth License and to ensure they have given us credit for the slide installation.
 - d. Dick's Discount Days 3/3/23 (all day)
 - i. Brent is working with Dick's Rep to see if this is a one day event or if it is all weekend like in the past.
 - e. Picture Date 4/29/23 at Frontline Church
 - i. This is a tentative date and place until Natalie has coordinated with Zach from PortraitEFX and Pastor Chris from Frontline.
 - ii. Once teams are built, Zach will need a list of teams, team rosters, and sponsor names.
 - f. Opening Day 4/22/23 at Ed Wolfe Park
 - i. Elissa will talk to the Athletic Secretary at the school to ensure there is no conflict with Junior High Baseball that day. We will be in the park all day.

- ii. Discussion was had about the need of a better speaker. Some board members said they would ask around about borrowing one, an option to purchase was also discussed.
- iii. Plan to use the same schedule as last year since it went so well. Need to work on parking.
- iv. Jesse will contact both Kona Ice and DaQue about attending again this year.
- v. Concession stand will be open. Will have a raffle again.
- 4. Uniforms
 - a. Andrea provided samples for those that registered today. She also gave an update on the design. Players name, number, and MOYL logo will be on the back; Sponsor logo on the sleeve.
 - b. Jersey options were presented: No buttons, two buttons, full button-up jerseys are available. Andrea is working with Hover apparel for more accurate pricing for these options and will share with the board when she gets an update.
- 5. Fundraising
 - a. Andrea is working with Hover on an apparel fundraiser again this year. There will be a link to purchase items online with a three-week window where the league will earn a percentage of sales.
 - b. Misty Winston, manage at Lancaster Texas Roadhouse, sent some fundraiser options:
 - i. Peanut Sale per email "We provide you with a case of 36 bags of peanuts for just \$35. Which makes your cost only around \$0.97 per bag. You can then sell them for whatever you like. We usually recommend \$4-5 per bag. If you sell them for \$4 your profit would be \$108. At \$5 it would be \$144. The only thing we require is at least 7 days' notice to give us time to order them and have them ready to go." Like the idea of selling these out of the concession stand this season. Jesse said she had trouble finding them last season to sell.
 - ii. Dine to Donate Night this would be a night where 10% of purchase would be donated to the MOYL. Elissa contacted Misty via email about selecting a date in mid March 2023.
- 6. Sponsorships
 - a. Update was given by Elissa: Currently have 1 field sponsor and 5 additional team sponsors. A link was shared via email on 1/8/23. Here it is again if needed:
 MOYL 2023 Sponsors
 - b. If you can think of any others to ask, please let Linsey know.
- 7. Equipment Needs
 - a. Will know more after 2/1/23 when registration ends.
 - b. We will have 2 12U baseball teams this year, so will need some additional catchers mitts for sure.
- 8. Fields
 - a. Discussion was held about using Field 5 at Ed Wolfe Park and about improving field conditions in Stoutsville. This is necessary again due to the addition of a second 12U baseball team.

Adjourned at 9:15 am

Next Meeting: February 9, 2023 @ 6:30 pm, Amanda Township Fire Hall